
UOBWA AWIA Risk and Resilience Assessment RFP 
Answers to Questions 

 
08.19.20 
 
Q:  Will UOBWA accept proposals from IT consulting firms for the cybersecurity assessment 
portion of the AWIA Risk and Resilience Assessment/Emergency Response Plan only? 
 
A: No, proposals must be submitted and stamped by a certified civil engineer. 
 
08.19.20 
 
Q: Because there is no “engineering” or “design” work involved in the AWIA process, would 
UOBWA / NGRC consider setting aside this requirement?   
 
A: No, the requirement will remain, and reports must be stamped by a GA Licensed Engineer. 
 
08.21.20 
 
Q: 

1. Can you provide the population served by the UOBWA including populations of wholesale 
customers? 

 A: UOBWA serves four wholesale customers.  Wholesale customer population sizes 
may be found by querying the EPA Water System ID (WSID) database here:  
https://www.epa.gov/enviro/sdwis-search 

 
2. Does the UOBWA maintain a distribution system?  No.  If yes please provide the following: 

a. Approximately how many miles of distribution mains are maintained? 
b. How many storage tanks are maintained? 
c. How many booster pump stations? 
d. How many pressure zones are in the system? 

3. How many treatment plants are in operation? 
A: One   

4. How many source water withdrawal permits does the Authority have? 
A: 

 

     List of Georgia EPD UOBWA Surface Water Withdrawal Permits (Revised April 2018)

River 
Basin

Surface Water 
Withdrawal Permit 

Holder

Surface 
Water 

Withdrawal 
Permit      

Number

County Source

Permit Limit 
Max              
Day                

(Million 
Gallons/Day)

Permit Limit 
Monthly 
Average        
(Million 

Gallons/Day)

Oconee
Upper Oconee Basin 
Water Authority

078-0304-06 Jackson
Bear Creek 
Reservoir

79.000 58.000

Oconee
Upper Oconee Basin 
Water Authority

078-0304-05 Jackson
Middle 
Oconee River

60.000 60.000

https://www.epa.gov/enviro/sdwis-search

